RE: Florida Gas Flow Description - Clarification to 12-17-09 Attachment A and
Proximity Map

Tanory, Rebecca L i Kathleen Paser 01/05/2010 05:02 PM

o Claudia Smith, "Best, Julie A", "Tanory, Rebecca L”
Bee, paser.kathleen

Hi Kathy,

My holidays were great. I hope you enjoyed a little vacation time as
well!

We are working to provide you with the requested pipeline map. To
answer your second question below, the green stars on the map are
offices. Please let me know if you have any further questions.

Thanks,

Rebecca Tanory

Air Specialist

BP North America Gas SPU
Environmental & Regulatory Compliance

WL1-2.100C
Office: (281) 366-3%946
Cell: (713) 540-9958

Fax: (281) 366-7945

————— Original Message---——-

From: Paser.Kathleen@epamail.epa.gov
[mailto:Paser.Kathleen@epamail.epa.gov]

Sent: Tuesday, December 22, 2009 4:03 PM

To: Tanory, Rebecca L

Cc: Smith.Claudialepamail.epa.gov; Best, Julie A;
Paser.Kathleen@epamail.epa.gov

Subject: Re: Florida Gas Flow Description - Clarification to 12-17-09
Attachment A and Proximity Map

Rebecca,

We received your clarified description of the cperations in the field
and the blow-up version of the system location map on December 21, 2009.
Thank you! This has been a huge help.

Can you confirm that we will be seeing some kind of redacted pipeline
map {it only needs to be the same area that you provided on the system
map)? ~-—--or something hand sketched to show the diverse gas flow
capabilities. If I remember correctly, you couldn't talk with your
attorneys until some time after the first week in January. This final
piece of information will help confirm the statements made in your
process description.

Finally, can you remind me what the green stars on the map are? I think
you said they weren't process facilities, but I can't remember.

Hope you have a great holiday,

Kathy

EPA FL-0032
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